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1 Hruary 16, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR L. PAUL BREMER, III
Executive Secr :ary
The Department of State

SUBJECT: The Vice P1 sident's Meeting with
FRG Economics Min: :er Otto Lambsdorff

The Vice President is scheduled to meet with Otto Lambsdorff,
Minister of Economics, of the Federal Republic of Germany,
on Wednesday, February 24 —-- for thirty minutes.

Background papers and recommenc | talking points would be
appreciated by opening of busii s on Monday, February 22.

Many thanks.
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CHARLES P. TYSON

Deputy Assistant to the President
for National Security Affairs
(Coordination)
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February 16, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR BUD McFARLANE

]
FROM: Nancy Bearg DykeAﬁ;D

SUBJEC _: Vice President's Meeting with FRG Economics
Minister Otto Lamtk 1Jdorff

The Vice President will meet with the FRG Minister
of Economics, Otto Lambsdorff, on Wednesday, February 24
at 5:00 p.m. for 30 minutes in Room 274 of the 014
Executive Office Building. May we ple¢ 3e have recommended
talking points and background paper for the Vice President's
use by close of business Monday, February 22.

-aank you.

Cy to: Mike Whe ler
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